BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF GEORGE MITCHELL d/b/a
G.P. Il ENERGY, INC. RECEIVED
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, .
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. MAR 23 1980sE No. 9868
OIL CONSERVATION SRREIER NO. R-9124

APPLICATION OF GEORGE MITCHELL d/b/a
G.P. I1 ENERGY, INC.

FOR A DE NOVO HEARING

COMES NOW GEORGE MITCHELL d/b/a G.P. II ENERGY, INC, by and
through their undersigned attorneys, Campbell & Black, P.A., and pursuant to Section 70-
2-13, NM.S.A,, 1978 states that it is a party adversely affected by Division Order R-9124
entered on February 27, 1990 in Case 9868 (Exhibit "A") and accordingly requests that this
case be set for a De Novo hearing before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL & BLACK, P.A.

Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Telephone: (505) 988-4421

ATTORNEYS FOR GEORGE MITCHELL
d/b/a G.P. I ENERGY, INC.



CAMPBELL & BLACK, r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL
WiLLIAM F. CARR
BRADFORD C. BERGE
MARK F. SHERIDAN
WILLIAM P, SLATTERY
PATRICIA A. MATTHEWS

HAND-DELIVERED

William J. LeMay, Director
Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,

Minerals and Natural Resources
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

March 22, 1990

JEFFERSON PLACE
SUITE | - 110 NORTH GUADALUPE
POST OFFICE BOX 2208
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-2208
TELEPHONE: (505) 988-442]

TELECOPIER: {(505) 983-6043

RECEIVED
MAR 2 3 1390

OIL CONSERVATION Division

Re:  Oil Conservation Division Case No. 9867 (De Nove); Order No. R-9124
In the Matter of the Application of Mallon Oil Company for Compulsory
Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division Case No. 9868 (De Novo); Order No. R-9124
In the Matter of the Application of George Mitchell d/b/a G.P. I Energy,
Inc. for Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Enclosed in triplicate is an Application of George Mitchell d/b/a G.P. II Energy, Inc., for

a De Novo hearing the above-referenced cases.

placed on the next Commission hearing docket.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

+ .
~

e

WILLIAM F. CARR
WEFC:mlh
Enclosures
cc w/enc.:
Mr. George Mitchell

Ernie L. Padilla, Esq.

We would appreciate these matters being



